Trupti Dalvi

From: Ranjandas S

Sent: 10 April 2024 09:21

To: Trupti Dalvi

Cc: Nimisha Jadhav; Amol Dandekar; Shama Nair; 'Swapnil Sutar'; ‘Abdul Rehman'
Subject: RE: Invoice approval - BLR Location - 04/03/2024

Okay. please proceed.

From: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 4:24 PM

To: Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>

Cc: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Swapnil Sutar' <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; '‘Abdul Rehman' <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>
Subject: RE: Invoice approval - BLR Location - 04/03/2024

Dear Sir,

Please approve attached Invoice for further process.

Vendor
Entity | Code Vendor Name Document No. External Doc. No. Outlet
TFSPL | V0000371 | Kaapi Machines India Pvt. Ltd BLR/PO/22-23/000011 Bangalore T2 CBTL 23

Thanks & Regards,

Trupti Dalvi

Project Coordinator
Contact No. 022-4322 4360

From: Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>

Sent: 05 March 2024 15:13

To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Swapnil Sutar' <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; 'Abdul Rehman' <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>
Subject: RE: Invoice approval - BLR Location - 04/03/2024




fyi
Thanks & Regards,

Ranjandas Shetty,

Project Incharge,

BLR Lounge Services Private Limited,
Kempegowda International Airport,
Devanahalli, Bengaluru,

Karnataka 560300. © +91 - 9663778877.

From: Ranjandas S

Sent: 05 March 2024 11:12

To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; '‘Swapnil Sutar' <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; 'Abdul Rehman' <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>
Subject: RE: Invoice approval - BLR Location - 04/03/2024

Dear Trupti,
Please find attached herewith JMK grating and KFC grease invoices to process further. We need the material received acknowledgement of Kaapi machine vendor.
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

Sent: 04 March 2024 18:02

To: Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>

Cc: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair




<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Swapnil Sutar' <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; 'Abdul Rehman' <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>
Subject: Invoice approval - BLR Location - 04/03/2024

Dear Sir,

Please approve attached Invoice for further process.

Vendor
Entity | Code Vendor Name Document No. External Doc. No. Outlet
TFSPL | V0000371 | Kaapi Machines India Pvt. Ltd BLR/P0O/22-23/000011 Bangalore T2 CBTL 23
TFSPL | V0002779 | Comfort Kitchen BLR/PO/23-24/001097 Bangalore T2 Jamies Pizzeria
TFSPL | V0002328 | ACO SYSTEMS AND SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED ADVBLR/23-24/00388 100%TFSPL/PO/23-24/000003 BLR - KFC & United Brew

Thanks & Regards,

Trupti Dalvi

Project Coordinator
Contact No. 022-4322 4360



